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Please place the attached in Docket No. 20200181.

Thank you!



Antonia Hover

From: mkoritz2002 @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Koritz <mkoritz2002
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 11:52 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Passidomo

Subject: Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency

Dear Commissioner Gabriella Passidomo,

We are paying power bills that are higher than ever. Just as we are dealing with higher housing costs and general
inflation, we are being hit with record increases in charges for higher and volatile fuel costs on bills.

Paying sky-high electricity bills isn’t sustainable for many Floridians — but there is an opportunity to change the course
we’re on. Please put us on a path to lower bills by adopting an energy efficiency rule that will provide greater access to
energy saving programs for hard working families.

Access to meaningful energy efficiency programs can help customers most in need manage higher power bills.
Additionally, using energy smarter saves the utility money by reducing the amount of fuel burned to generate electricity
— an economic benefit for all customers. It’s a win-win solution that can only be realized if you modernize your rule to
discourage outdated practices that depress energy efficiency potential and reward energy waste.

Please adopt an energy efficiency rule that makes Florida a leader in capturing energy savings for families and
businesses. Let's modernize our practices to put energy savings to work for Florida's families, businesses, and the state.

cc: Governor DeSantis

Sincerely,

Mark Koritz

Atlanta, GA 30338
mkoritz2002 @yahoo.com



Antonia Hover

From: mkoritz2002 @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Mark Koritz <mkoritz2002
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 11:51 PM

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
- an economic benefit for all customers. It’s a win-win solution that can only be realized if you modernize your rule to
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

From: dishmanx2 @everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Patricia Dishman <dishmanx2
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 9:49 PM

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
—an economic benefit for all customers. It’s a win-win solution that can only be realized if you modernize your rule to
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

Patricia Dishman
Nashville, TN 37221
dishmanx2@aol.com



Antonia Hover

From: nancyrpower@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Nancy Power
<nancyrpower@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 9:37 PM

To: Office of Commissioner Passidomo

Subject: Docket No. 20200181; Put us on a path to lower power bills through energy efficiency

Dear Commissioner Gabriella Passidomo,

The world needs you to improve energy efficiency so we can fight climate change together. Also, the low elevation of
Florida makes the state susceptible to sea level rise. Please improve the energy efficiency standards to slow climate
change and save rate payers money.

Sincerely,

Nancy Power
Rockingham, NC 28379
nancyrpower@yahoo.com



Antonia Hover

From: jjscott9@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Jennifer Scott <jjscott9
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 8:32 PM

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
— an economic benefit for all customers. It's a win-win solution that can only be realized if you modernize your rule to
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

Jennifer Scott

Fort Myers, FL 33916
jiscott9@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: bkm1223@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Barb Morrison <bkm1223
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 7:20 PM

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

Barb Morrison
Clearwater, FL 33764
bkm1223@hotmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: gail1992@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Gail Flanders <gail1992
@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 6:52 PM

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

Gail Flanders
Miami, FL 33134
gail1992 @att.net



Antonia Hover

From: sharonmlongyear@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Sharon Longyear
<sharonmlongyear@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 6:12 PM

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

Sharon Longyear

Port Ewen, NY 12466
sharonmlongyear@gmail.com



Antonia Hover

From: layneallister@everyactioncustom.com on behalf of Allister Layne
<layneallister@everyactioncustom.com>

Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 5:54 PM

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

Allister Layne

Convyers, GA 30094
layneallister@yahoo.com





